Little Mill Creek

The Little Mill Creek location is situated at the intersection of Sulger and Kirkman roads near the confluence of Little Mill Creek and Mill Creek. Located just off the roadway, to the northeast of the intersection, is a large group of flat boulders with many exhibiting signs of being cut probably during construction of the railroad.

Stahlman notes in his journal that this small cluster the twelve MEMORIALS form part of the GIL-GAL GROUP and that during September 1912, he cut names on three of these rocks, and also some scripture on one of them relating to the eating of old corn. He relates that on the next day, a man voluntarily gave him twelve ears of sweet corn. The date September 5, 1912 is found on Panel 2 of Levi's Rock. This is the earliest date found on any of Stahlman's Rocks. Stahlman's homestead was in Kirkman and he apparently used the Little Mill Creek Road road frequently to visit family and relatives. Further along this roadway on the property of Jack Theison along the east side of the road lie SHAKING and BREAKING rocks. Other rocks might still exist yet undiscovered along Little Mill Creek Road or possibly have been lost during construction of Interstate 80, which now bisects this road.



Little Mill Creek

Rock 108 (Dedicated)

Panel 1

JOSH. 4:1-9

MEMORIALS

GPS N 41 09 796 GPS W 79 01 992



Rock 109 (Dedicated)

Panel 1

LEVI'S

GPS N 41 09 795 GPS W 79 01 994

Panel 2

THIS DAY HAVE I ROLLED THE REPROACH OF EGYPT FROM OFF YOU. SEPT. 5, 1912

Panel 3

AND THEY DID EAT OF THE OLD CORN OF THE LAND AND ON THE MORROW.

JOSH. 5:9-11



Rock 111 (Dedicated)

Panel 1

GILGAL

GPS N 41 09 782 GPS W 79 02 006



Rock 112 (Dedicated)

Panel 1

SHAKING



GPS N 41 10 070 GPS W 79 01 876 Rock 113 (Dedicated)
Panel 1
BREAKING

GPS N 41 10 070 GPS W 79 01 876


